Rule 3 

Substituing, Coaching, Etc.

Discussion Questions 
Multiple Choice/Response
Identify one or more choices that best complete the statement or answer the question.

1.
With one out and R2 on 2nd base in the top of the third inning, relief pitcher Larson, who was playing third base, switches positions with starting pitcher Brown for team A. After a pitch is made to B3, the coach of team A wishes to return Brown to the pitching position. What’s your call(s)?

	a.
	Larson must pitch until B3 completes her turn at bat.

	b.
	The switch is legal.



2.
In the top of the first inning, the team at bat informs the umpire that F6 is wearing jewelry. What’s your call(s)?

	a.
	F6 is immediately ejected from the game

	b.
	The defensive team is issued a team warning

	c.
	F6 may not play until she removes the jewelry

	d.
	F6 must remove the jewelry only if the umpire determines the jewelry is dangerous

	e.
	After a team warning about wearing jewelry, the next offender and head coach on that team are restricted to the dugout/bench for the remainder of the game



3.
In the fourth inning the coach of the defensive team informs the umpire that the FLEX player is batting for the DP. The FLEX has a count of two balls and two strikes but did not report to the umpire. What’s your call(s)?

	a.
	The FLEX is disqualified from the game. 

	b.
	The FLEX is declared out.

	c.
	The offensive team is issued a warning for the unreported substitute.

	d.
	The next unreported substitute for the offending team is restricted to the bench-dugout for the remainder of the game.

	e.
	The DP is considered to have left the game.

	f.
	A legal substitute will be announced and assume the 2-2 count.

	g.
	Any advance of runners while the unreported player was at bat is legal.

	h.
	The FLEX is declared officially in the game.



4.
R2 is attempting to score on a hit by B3 to right field. F2 receives the throw from F9 about 5 feet up the 3rd base line and is waiting to make a tag. R2 remains on her feet and deliberately crashes into F2, dislodging the ball. What’s your call(s)?

	a.
	The ball is dead

	b.
	R2 is declared out

	c.
	R2 is automatically ejected from the game

	d.
	R2 is ejected if you judge her act to be flagrant or malicious

	e.
	That is incidental contact since F2 was in the baseline



5.
With one out, R2 occupies 2nd base. Attempting to score on B3’s hit, R2 remains upright and intentionally crashes into F2. What’s your call(s)?

	a.
	R2 must slide on that play

	b.
	R2 is out and the ball is dead if F2 is about to receive the ball

	c.
	R2 is out and the ball is dead if F2 has possession of the ball

	d.
	R2 is ejected if her act if flagrant

	e.
	R2 is ejected if her act is malicious

	f.
	R2 is always automatically ejected if she violates the collision rule when F2 clearly has the ball


Short Answer

6.
Team A fails to list its catcher in the batting order and neither the coaches nor the plate umpire notice the oversight in the pregame meeting. In the bottom of the first inning, tram A’s catcher bats third and singles to left field. The error is not discovered by team B until a) before the next pitch or b) after two more batters took their turn at bat. What’s your call?


7.
F1 pitches into the fourth inning. The defensive coach request time and enters the field to talk to F1. Later in the same inning, the manager requests time to talk to F2 and other teammates. What’s your call?


8.
Edwards, the DP, is listed in the fifth position in the batting order. She occupies 3rd base in the fourth inning while R2 occupies 2nd base and R3 occupies 1st base. FLEX Jackson pinch runs for R3 at 1st base. The defensive team informs the umpire of the action a) when the ball is live but before a pitch or b) after a pitch is made. What's your call?


9.
B1 hits a single to center field but accidentally releases her bat that solidly strikes F2. What’s your call?


10.
It is legal for a coach to hold a second charged defensive conference with the same pitcher in the same inning with the same batter at bat.

